Subject: RE: Three back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, Mar. 24th
From: Laurie Goldman

Date: 03/21/2016 01:37 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Hi Jim.

I'1ll be at 2 and 3 - think I’'m passing on 1 J

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Jim Omahen

Subject: Three back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, Mar. 24th

Attention Media District Board and Committee Members, and others
concerned:

The BID will be holding three back-to-back meetings on Thursday, Mar.
24th at the Musicians Union. Agendas are attached to this message.
These meetings are:

1) Clean Committee meeting starting at 1:30pm.
2) Nominations Committee meeting starting at 2:30pm

3) Board of Directors meeting starting at 3:30pm

Please reply back to confirm your attendance. Thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089
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